

STATE OF
COLORADO

Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

FW: Deserado/ BME geotech drill holes

1 message

Scott Wanstedt <swanstedt@deserado.com>
To: "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Mon, Mar 12, 2018 at 12:06 PM

Brock,

The following is the verification from the BLM archaeologist that the cultural resources issue has been addressed for MR 173.

Scott

From: Maiolo, Jennifer [mailto:jmaiolo@blm.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 11:24 AM
To: Scott Wanstedt <swanstedt@deserado.com>
Subject: Fwd: Deserado/ BME geotech drill holes

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **MacDonald, Sarah** <smacdonald@blm.gov>
Date: Mon, Mar 12, 2018 at 11:22 AM
Subject: Re: Deserado/ BME geotech drill holes
To: jmaiolo@blm.gov
Cc: Lukas Trout <ltrout@blm.gov>

Hi Jennifer,

This is Sarah, the resource archaeologist at WRFO. It looks like the entire area was surveyed for cultural resources in 2012, and since no cultural resources were identified, I don't have any concerns.

Thanks,

Sarah

On Mon, Mar 12, 2018 at 8:42 AM, Trout, Lukas <ltrout@blm.gov> wrote:

Hi Sarah,

Did you plan to take this on? In either case, would you write Jennifer back to let her know whether or not any concerns exist (I just got off the phone with Jennifer, and she asked to have the WRFO archaeologist response in writing).

Thanks!

Luke

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Maiolo, Jennifer** <jmaiolo@blm.gov>

Date: Mon, Mar 12, 2018 at 8:36 AM

Subject: Deserado/ BME geotech drill holes

To: "Belmonte, Lisa" <lbelmont@blm.gov>, Lukas Trout <ltrout@blm.gov>

Did you have any concerns with the drill holes?

Thanks very much.

--

Jennifer Maiolo

Ph. [970-826-5077](tel:970-826-5077)

email: jmaiolo@blm.gov

Mining Engineer

Little Snake Field Office

[455 Emerson St.](#)

[Craig, CO 81625](#)

--

Lukas Trout

Archaeologist & Paleontology Coordinator

BLM - White River Field Office

[220 East Market Street](#)

[Meeker, CO 81641](#)

(o) [970-878-6025](tel:970-878-6025)

(c) [970-319-4945](tel:970-319-4945)

3/20/2018

State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - FW: Deserado/ BME geotech drill holes

--

Sarah MacDonald, MA, RPA
Archaeologist and Paleontology Coordinator
Bureau of Land Management
White River Field Office
[220 E. Market St, Meeker CO, 81641](#)
[\(970\) 878-3815](#)

--

Jennifer Maiolo

Ph. [970-826-5077](#)
email: jmaiolo@blm.gov

Mining Engineer
Little Snake Field Office
[455 Emerson St.](#)
[Craig, CO 81625](#)